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May 10, 2023 
 
Evan MacDougall 
Municipality of East Hants 
15 Commerce Court 
Elmsdale, NS B2S 3K5 
 
Dear Evan MacDougall: 
 
Recently you received notification that your application for funding under the Recreation 
Facility Development Program to assist with the installation of three inclusive 
playgrounds in the communities of Enfield, Walton and Maitland was approved.  
 
A payment of $38,491.92 which represents 100% of the approved funding amount will 
be sent to you once you have countersigned and returned this letter signifying your 
compliance with the following terms and conditions:  
 

• The Department of Communities, Culture, Tourism and Heritage’s financial 
assistance will be recognized as outlined in the document entitled Requirements 
for Acknowledging funding, which can be accessed on the department’s website:  
https://cch.novascotia.ca/investing-in-our-future/acknowledgement-guidelines 
 

• No major changes will be made to the proposed project or its budget without the 
Department of Communities, Culture, Tourism and Heritage’s approval.  Those 
who do not receive the full amount are required to submit a revised budget. 
 

• The project will start on April 1,2023 and end on December 22, 2023. The 
Department of Communities, Culture, Tourism and Heritage will be notified of 
any changes to these dates. 
 

• A final report (enclosed) describing the activity undertaken and results 
achieved will be completed and submitted to Department of Communities, 
Culture, Tourism and Heritage within 30 calendar days of the completion 
of the project or by January 22, 2024, at the latest. This report will include a 
financial accounting of actual revenues and expenses related to the project. 
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Please note:  If the final report is not received on the date due no funds can be 
released for any subsequent grants approved through the Department of 
Communities, Culture, Tourism and Heritage programs until the report has been 
received.   
 

• If the project is canceled or the full amount of funding is not required, the funds 
will be returned to our office by cheque payable to ‘Minister of Finance.’ 
 

Please sign, date and return this letter by e-mail to fundyregion@novascotia.ca. Please 
retain the original for your files.  Should you have any questions, please contact me at 
the phone number listed above. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
 
Courtney Nicholson-Patriquin 
Fundy Regional Manager 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________            __________________    
Countersigned by     Date 
Municipality of East Hants 
 
Enclosures 
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